ELLIJAY CITY HALL
OCTOBER 16, 2023

WORKSHOP
5:30

REGULAR MEETING
6:00

Call to Order

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes for September Meeting
Approval of September Financial Statement
Staff Reports

Citizen Input

NEW BUSINESS

Review and Action — Special Event Permit (alcohol) Terry Ellis/BRM Wine and Jazz, Inc. October 28, 2023
12:00pm to 11:00pm Event location White Path Creek Farms, 1211 Old Northcutt Road

Review and Action - A Resolution To Adopt The 2023 Updated Community Work Program And Capital
Improvements Element For Gilmer County And The Cities Of Ellijay and East Ellijay

Executive Session — Personnel, Pending Litigation, Land Acquisition

Adjourn




Mayors Report

Application has been made for a special event permit to be held October 28, 2023 from
12:00pm to 11:00pm at White Path Creek Farms. The applicant is Terry Ellis/BRM Wine
and Jazz Inc. The event, “Who Let The Dogs Out”, is billed as a fundraiser for Paws and
Claws.

The 2023 Updated Community Work Program and Capital Improvements Element has
been reviewed and approved for adoption by the Georgia Department of Community
Affairs. An adoption resolution is included in your packet for review.




September 18, 2023

Workshop
5:30pm
Tommy Hayes a representative from MSI Benefits Group presented the Council with the
2024 Employee Health Insurance Benefits Plan.

Public Hearing
$5:45pm
Setback Variance Request for 108 Lucille Avenue

Regular Meeting
Started at 6:00pm ended at 6:15pm

Council Meeting Called to Order:
Welcome - Mayor Al Hoyle welcomed everyone to the meeting.
Prayer- Prayer was given by Councilmember Al Fuller
Pledge- Mayor Hoyle led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Attendance:
Al Hoyle, Mayor - Present
Sandy Ott, Mayor Pro-Tem - Present
Tom Crawford, Councilimember - Present
Al Fuller, Councilmember - Present
Kevin Pritchett, Councilmember - Present
Katie Lancey, Councilmember-Present
Kayann Hayden West, City Attorney - Absent
Edward Lacey, Police Chief - Present
Sam West, Fire Chief - Absent
Lori Pierce, City Clerk-Present
Andrew Mathis, Code Enforcement - Present

Approval of Agenda:
Councilmember Tom Crawford made a motion to approve the agenda for September 18,
2023 with the addition of The Falls at Blue Ridge LL.C On Premise Alcohol License.
Councilmember Kevin Pritchett seconded the motion. All approved.

Approval of Minutes:
Councilmember Kevin Pritchett made a motioned to approve the minutes for the August
Meeting. Councilmember Katie Lancey seconded the motion. All approved.

Approval of Financial Statements:
Councilmember Katic Lancey made a motion to approve the August Financial Statement,
Mayor Pro Tem Sandy Ott seconded the motion. All approved




Staff Reports:
Fire Department- Nothing to add to previously provided report,

Police Department - Nothing to add to previously provided report
Code Enforcement- Nothing to add to previously provided report.

Citizen Input:
None

Unfinished Business:
None

New Business:
Review and Action: Setback Variance Request 108 Lucille Avenue-Councilmember
Tom Crawford made a motion to approve the Setback Variance Request 108 Lucille
Avenue. Councilmember Kevin Pritchett seconded the motion. All approved.

Review and Action: Employee Health Insurance-Councilmember Katie Lancey made a
motion to approve the Employee Health Insurance through GMA/Anthem, Dental and
Vision through Anthem BCBS and Life and Disability through Dearborn.
Councilmember Kevin Pritchett seconded the motion. All approved.

Review and Action: On-Premise Consumption License-The Falls at Blue Ridge LLC,
1654 Old Northcutt Rd. Owner Fernando Espinosa/Registered Agent Terry Wilson-
Councilmember Katie Lancey made a motion to approve the On-Premise Consumption
License-The Falls at Blue Ridge LLC, 1654 Old Northcutt Rd. Owner Fernando
Espinosa/Registered Agent Terry Wilson. Councilmember Kevin Pritchett seconded the
motion. All approved.

Executive Session: Personnel, Land Acquisition, Pending Litigation.

Adjourn:
Councilmember Al Fuller made a motion to adjourn at 6:15pm. Councilmember Kevin
Pritchett seconded the motion. All approved.

Lori Pierce/City Clerk




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 1
Revised Budget
For General Fund (100)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current Current| Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget; Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
100-0000-00-311100 Real Property Taxes-Current 000 $ 259.19 217,962.00 $ 08,934.65 54.61%
100-0000-00-311110  Public Utilities Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,933.48 0.00%
100-0000-00-311200 Real Property Tax-Prior Years 0.00 1,172.89 0.00 15,219.48 0.00%
100-0000-00-311300 Personal Property Tax-Current 0.00 17.41 56,828.00 10,076.57 83.16%
100-0000-00-311310  Motor Vehicle Tax 0.00 95.58 2,000.00 1,019.684 49.02%
100-0000-00-311315 TAVT Tax 0.00 8,827.47 50,000.00 £65,972.97 (31.95%)
100-0000-00-311320 Mobile Home Tax 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 265.23 73.48%
100-0000-00-311400 Personai Property-Delinguent 0.00 0.00 1,008.00 1,655.80 (55.58%)
100-0000-00-311600 Intangife Tax 0.00 8,225.17 11,000,00 16,481.07 (49.92%)
100-0000-00-311700 Franchise Tax 0.00 0.00 260,000.00 304,041.93 (16.94%)
100-0000-00-311910  Pen/lnt-Real Property 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 937.25 6.28%
100-0000-00-313100 Locat Option Sales Tax 0.00 120,893.38 1,000,000.00 1,056,276.97 {5.53%)
100-0000-00-314200 Alcohol Tax 0.00 10,623.37 100,000.00 98,313.45 1.69%
100-G000-00-316200 insurance Preminum Tax 0.00 0.00 120,060.00 0.00 100.00%
100-0000-00-316300 Financial Institution Tax 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,626.63 (5.22%)
100-0000-00-316400 Transfer Tax Collections 0.00 324.28 8,060.00 4,268.77 46.64%
100-0000-0C-319120 Penfint-Personal Property 0.00 0.86 0.00 122.88 0.00%
100-0000-00-319500 FiFa 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 100.60%
100-0000-00-321110 Licenses-Beer/Wine 0.00 0.00 16,500.00 2,100.00 87.27%
100-0000-00-321111  Game Machines 0.00 0.00 200.00 65.00 67.50%
160-0000-00-321125 Licenses - Wine Tasting Room 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,860.00 (80.00%)
100-0000-00-321130 Licenses - Distifled Spirits 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 750.00 87.50%
100-0000-00-321131 Brewery 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00%
100-G000-00-321400 General Business Licenses 0.00 150.00 50,000.00 28,030.00 43.94%
100-6000-60-321410 Real Estate Licenses 0.00 0.60 1,000.00 0.00 100.00%
100-0000-00-321420 Insurance Licenses 0.00 25.60 8,000.00 7,212.50 9.84%
100-0000-00-322100 Building Permit Fees 0.00 746.88 20,000.00 13,655.06 31.72%
100-0000-00-322120 Zoning Request Fees .00 0.60 1,000.00 300.00 70.00%
100-0000-00-322130 Annexation/Deannexation Fee 0.00 300.00 0.00 750.00 0.00%
400-0000-00-322140 Sign Permits 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 675.00 32.50%
100-0000-00-322150 SollfErosion Permits 0.00 0.00 100.00 50.00 50.00%
100-0000-00-322902 Special Event Alcohol Fee 0.00 100.00 1,500.00 1,100.00 26.67%
100-0000-00-323100 Business License Penalty .00 37.35 500.00 860.11 (72.02%)
100-0000-00-333000 Housing Authority Pilot 0.00 0.00 260,000.00 32,133.40 87.64%
100-0000-00-334310 Dirsct State Grants 0.00 1,099.50 0.00 1,099.50 0.00%
100-0000-00-341400 Printing/Copying Fees 0.00 0.00 100.00 5.40 94.60%
100-0000-00-341910 Election Qualifying Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,055.26 0.00%
400-0000-00-342120 Police-Accident Reports 0.00 12.00 600.00 682.00 {13.67%)
100-0000-00-342125 Criminal Records Check 0.60 30.00 100.60 190.00 (90.00%)
100-0000-00-351170 Municipal Court Fines 0.00 28,118.00 130,000.00 191,341.75 {47.19%)
100-0000-00-351171 Court Cost 0.00 10.00 0.00 735.00 0.00%
100-0000-00-351172 Parking Tickets 0.00 25.00 200.00 225.00 (12.50%)
100-0000-00-361000 Interest Income 0.00 4,065.95 2,000.00 35,785.42 (1689.27%)
100-0000-00-383000 insurance Recovery 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,927.13 0.00%
100-0000-00-389000 Misc income 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 7,489.43 (648.94%)
100-0000-00-391205 Transfer In ARPA 0.00 0.00 337,148.00 0.00 100.00%
100-0000-00-392100 Sale of Fixed Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,906.10 0.00%




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 2
Revised Budget
For General Fund (100}
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current Current Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Total General Fund Revenues $ 000 $ 185,159.28 $  2,683,038.00 $  2,031,979.83 24.27%
Expenditures
100-0000-00-543210 Payroll Administrative Fee $ 0.00 3% 0.00 $ 000 § 177.09 0.00%
100-1100-11-511100 Salaries 0.00 1,250.00 18,000.00 9,500.00 47.22%
100-1100-11-512200 FICA 0.00 95.62 1,377.00 726.76 47.22%
100-1100-11-523500 Travel Expense 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 5,232.56 41.86%
100-1100-11-523700 Education & Training 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,040.00 32.00%
100-1500-15-511100 Salaries 0.00 13,147.81 155,000.00 119,974.53 22.60%
100-1500-15-511101  Compensation-Planning and Z 0.00 0.60 1,660.00 450.00 70.00%
100-1500-15-512100  Group Insurance 0.00 0.00 34,000.00 21,924.48 35.52%
100-1500-15-512101 City Match Retirement 0.00 0.00 1,130.00 89.36 92.08%
100-1500-15-512200 FICA 0.00 983.50 11,858.00 8,918.35 24.79%
100-1500-15-512400 GMEBS 0.00 0.00 53,000.00 12,943.56 75.58%
100-1500-15-5612700 Workers Comp Ins. 0.00 0.00 28,060.00 4,977.00 82.23%
100-1500-15-521100 Accounting & Audit Expense 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 18,750.00 (25.00%)
100-1500-15-521210 Legal Services 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 1,435.00 79.50%
100-1500-15-5621302 Contract Services-USTI & TBS 0.00 0.60 10,000.00 4,773.56 52.26%
100-1500-15-521320 City Website Maintenance 0.00 0.60 8,000.00 1,137.00 85.79%
100-1500-15-521400 Election Costs 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 2,110.37 78.80%
100-1500-15-521514 Fi Fa Filing Fees 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.C0%
100-1500-15-522110 Sanitation Collection 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 100.00%
100-1500-15-522200 Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 1,041.89 73.95%
100-1500-15-522210 Vehicle Repairs and Maintena 0.00 0.00 500.60 571.68 {14.34%}
100-1500-15-522211 Equip-Repairs and Maintenanc 0.00 0.00 500.60 0.00 100.00%
100-1500-15-523100 Property & Liability Insurance 0.00 6.00 16,600.00 12,862.50 1961%
100-1500-15-523200 Telephone Expense 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 5,950.70 50.41%
100-1500-15-523300 Advertising 0.00 6.00 3,600.00 1,252.50 58.25%
100-1500-15-5623500 Travel Expenses 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 1,543.94 77.94%
100-1500-15-623600 Dues,Fees & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 1,430.00 52.33%
100-1500-15-523700 Education & Training 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 2,090.00 65.17%
100-1500-15-523850 Contracted Labor 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00%
100-1500-15-531100 Office/Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 2,929.48 79.08%
100-1500-15-531110 Tires & Tubes 0.00 0.00 500.00 10.00 98.00%
100-1500-15-531130 Postage 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,039.47 48.03%
100-1500-15-531190 Misc Expense 0.60 0.00 500.00 868.08 {73.62%)
100-1500-15-631210 Water,Sewer & Garbage Expe 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 3,236.05 18.10%
100-1500-15-531220 Natural Gas Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 3,177.69 36.45%
100-1500-15-631230 Electric Expense 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 10,855.27 368.15%
100-1500-15-531270 Vehicle Gas Expense 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 471.82 52.82%
100-1500-15-531700 Other Supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00%
100-1500-15-533400 City Code Book Supplement 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 1G0.00%
100-1500-15-542200 Vehicle Purchases 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 100.00%
100-1500-15-542300 Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00%
160-1500-15-542400 Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00%
100-1500-15-543201 Leased Equipment 0.00 0.60 2,200.00 1,823.42 17.12%
100-1500-15-543210 Payroll Administrative Fee 0.00 305.97 4,000.00 2,967.66 2581%
100-1500-15-571000 Intergovermental Payments 0.00 0.60 15,000.00 45,000.00 0.00%




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Fage 3
Revised Budget
For General Fund (100)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023

Current Currenl‘ Annual YD Remaining

Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
100-1500-15-571500 Intergovernmentat Payments- 0.060 0.00 19,000.00 9,600.00 49.47%
100-1500-15-572000 Interagency Contributions 0.00 0.00 4,600.00 2,000.00 50.00%
100-1500-15-572100 Fees Paid to GMA 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 100.00%
100-1500-15-572200 fees Paid to NGRDC 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 1,927.00 3.65%
100-2650-26-521304 Contract Services - Court 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 7.808.00 44 23%
100-2650-26-571000 Monthly Fine Payments 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 35,638.46 15.15%
100-2650-26-571001 Detention Center Fine Paymen 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 9,700.40 3.00%
100-2650-26-571002 Refunds-Court Fines 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,181.00 0.00%
100-2650-26-572600 Fees paid to GA POA&B Fund 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 10,644.91 23.96%
100-3200-32-511100 Salaries 0.00 40,580.38 586,000.00 430,527.56 26.53%
100-3200-32-512100 Group Insurance 0.00 0.00 120,600.00 69,760.97 41.87%
100-3200-32-512200 FICA 0.00 3,010.86 44,830.00 31,698.55 29.29%
100-3200-32-512402 Peace Officers Retirement 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 1,875.00 40.15%
100-3200-32-522200 Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,0600.00 0.00 100.00%
100-3200-32-522210 Vehicle Repairs and Maintena 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 9,110.18 43.06%
100-3200-32-523100 Property/Liability Ins 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 19,041.50 20.66%
100-3200-32-523200 Telephone Expense 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 6,332.77 33.34%
100-3200-32-523500 Travel expenses 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 894.96 36.07%
100-3200-32-523600 Dues,Fees and Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 500.00 25.00 95.00%
100-3200-32-523700 Education & Training 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 600.00 60.00%
100-3200-32-531100 Office/Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 2,837.44 82.71%
100-3200-32-531110 Tires and Tubes 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 3,199.20 46.68%
100-3200-32-531190 Misc. Expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00%
100-3200-32-631210 Water,Sewer & Garbage Expe 0.00 0.00 600.00 359.83 40.03%
100-3200-32-531220 Natural Gas Expense 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 962.39 35.84%
100-3200-32-531230 Electric Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 3,559.56 28.81%
100-3200-32-531270 Vehicle Gas Expense 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 31,977.67 27.32%
100-3200-32-531335 Uniforms 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 5012.45 {25.31%)
100-3200-32-531700 Ofher Supplies 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 7,432,985 {14.35%)
100-3200-32-542200 Vehicle Purchases 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 57,286.60 4.52%
100-3200-32-542300 Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 100.00%
100-3200-32-542400 Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 100.00%
100-3200-32-542500 Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 500.00 334.00 33.20%
100-3200-32-543201 Leased Equipment 0.00 0.00 750.00 204.57 72.72%
100-3200-32-543210 Contracted Fee 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 350.23 82.49%
100-3200-32-572600 Fees paid to GA POA&B Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00%
100-3500-35-5611100 Salaries 0.00 20,233.68 330,000.00 213,001.51 35.45%
100-3500-35-512100 Group Insurance 0.00 0.00 58,300.00 27,724.51 52.45%
160-3500-35-512200 FICA 0.00 1,479.11 25,245.00 15,404.12 38.98%
100-3500-35-512403 Firefighters Pension Fund 0.00 0.00 900.00 350.00 61.11%
100-3500-35-512404 Firefighter's Cancer ins 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,688.39 6.20%
100-3500-35-522200 Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 3,060.00 635.65 78.81%
100-3500-35-522210 Vehicle Repairs and Maintena 0.00 0.00 7.500.00 3,019.02 59.75%
100-3500-35-522211 Equip-Repairs and Maintenanc 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 6,023.38 24.71%
100-3500-35-523100 Propery/Liability ins. 0.00 0.00 8,200.00 7,394.00 9.83%
100-3500-35-523200 Telephone Expense 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 4,014.68 38.17%
100-3500-35-523500 Travel Expenses 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,081.72 29.22%
100-3500-35-523600 Dues,Fees & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 500.00 380.00 24.00%
100-3500-35-5237G0 Education & Training 0.00 0.00 1,560.00 404.96 73.00%




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 4
Revised Budget
For General Fund {100)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending Seplember 30, 2023

Current] Current Annual YTD Remaining

Account Number Budgef| Actual Budget Actual Budget %
100-3500-35-531100 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 977.39 34.84%
100-3500-35-531106 First Responder Supplies 0.00 6.00 1,500.00 621.17 58.59%
100-3500-35-531110 Tires and Tubes 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 1,339.00 61.74%
100-3500-35-531135 Fire Safety Education Suppfies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 974.02 2.60%
100-3500-35-531210 Water, Sewer & Garbage Expe 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 609.81 39.02%
100-3500-35-531220 Natural Gas Expense 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 962.35 51.88%
100-3500-35-531230 Electric Expense 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 3,782.58 36.96%
100-3500-35-531270 Vehicle Gas Expense 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 4,621.96 33.97%
100-3500-35-531335 Uniforms 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 148.95 96.28%
100-3500-35-531336 Turn Out Gear 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 10,698.11 (12.61%)
100-3500-35-531700 Radios and Pagers 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,895.00 3.50%
100-3500-35-542300 Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.00%
100-3500-35-542400 Computer Equipment 0.00 0.00 500.00 599.99 (20.00%)
100-3500-35-643201 Leased Equipment 0.00 0.00 800.00 507.97 36.50%
100-4200-42-511100 Salaries 0.00 14,084.61 175,000.00 142,211.65 18.74%
100-4200-42-512100 Group Insurance 0.00 0.00 41,310.00 24,437.90 40.84%
100-4200-42-512200 FICA 0.00 1,030.56 13,388.00 10,425.36 2213%
100-4200-42-522200 Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 6,158.99 56.01%
100-4200-42-522210 Vehicle Repairs and Maintena 0.00 0.00 7.000.00 7,191.39 {2.73%)
100-4200-42.522211 Equip-Repairs and Maintenanc 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 4,501.21 $.98%
100-4200-42-523100 Propety/Liabllity Ins. 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 2.749.00 21.46%
100-4200-42-523200 Telephone Expense 0.00 0.00 700.00 720.94 {2.99%)
100-4200-42-523700 Education & Training 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 100.00%
100-4200-42-524260 Street Lights 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 47,562.33 36.58%
100-4200-42-631100 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 6,639.76 (32.80%)
100-4200-42-531103 Xmas Lights/Banners 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%
100-4200-42-531110 Tires and Tubes 0.60 0.00 1,500.00 141.00 90.60%
100-4200-42-531230 Electric Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 553,54 0.00%
100-4200-42-531270 Vehicle Gas Expense 0.00 0.00 7,600.00 3,937.38 43.75%
100-4200-42-531335 Uniforms 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,825.51 63.49%
100-4200-42-534221 Street Maintenance 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,614.32 12.86%
100-4200-42-542200 Vehicle Purchases 0.00 6.00 30,000.00 12,749.00 57.50%
100-6200-62-531230 Electric Expense 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 524.62 47 54%
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 96,20210 $  2,448,538.00 1,631,074.06 33.41%
General Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 88,957.18 $ 233,500.00 400,905.77 {71.69%)




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 5

Revised Budget

For Downtown Development Authority (160)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current| Current Annual YTD Remair-i‘imﬁa
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues

160-0000-00-361000  Interest Income $ 0.00 § 1191 % 0.00 % 107.89 0.00%
Total Downtown Development Authority Revenues $ 0.00 $ 191 $ 0.00 $ 107.89 0.00%
0.00 % 107.89 0.00%

Downtown Development Authority Excess of Revenues § 0.00 $ "H $




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 6
Revised Budget
For Confiscated Assets-Police (210)
For the Fiscal Pericd 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current Current Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget, Actual Budget Actual Budg_et %
Revenues
210-0000-00-361000 Interest Income 3 0.00 § 118 § 0.00 % 10.72 0.00%
Total Confiscated Assets-Police Revenues $ 0.00 $ 118 % 000 $ 10.72 0.00%
Confiscated Assets-Police Excess of Revenues Over Ex $ 0.00 $ 118 §$ 0.00 $ 10.72 0.00%




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 7
Revised Budget
For Bond Escrow Account (220)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023

| Current Current Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues

220-0000-00-313100 Cash Bonds $ 000 § 9,715.00 § 54,000,060 83,581.00 {67.16%)

220-0000-00-361000 Interest Income 0.00 51.91 0.60 400.93 0.00%
Total Bond Escrow Account Revenues $ 0.00 § 9,766.91 § §0,000.00 83,981.93 (67.96%)
Expenditures

220-2200-22-613000 Bond-tranfer to fine payment  § 0.00 $ 000 § 50,000.00 0.00 100.06%
Total Bond Escrow Account Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 50,000.00 0.00 100.00%
Bond Escrow Account Excess of Revenues Over Expen $ 0.00 § 9,766.91 § 0.00 §3,981.93 0.00%




City of Ellijay

70/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 8§
Revised Budget
For Automobile Reserve {230)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current Current Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
230-0000-00-361000 Interest Income $ 0.00 $ 3421 % 000 § 309.93 0.00%
Total Automobile Reserve Revenues $ 0.00 $ 34.21 % 0.00 $ 309.93 0.00%
Automobile Reserve Excess of Revenues Over Expendit $ 0.00 $ 34.21 § 0.00 $ 309.93 0.00%




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 9
Revised Budget
For ARP (231)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current; Current| Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
231-0000-00-332100 ARP Local Fiscal RecoveryF § 0.00 000 % 320,035.00 .00 100.00%
231-0000-00-36100¢ interest Income 0.00 201.49 0.00 1,832.19 O.OD%M
Total ARP Revenues $ 0.00 201.49 $ 326,035.00 1,832.19 99.43%
Expenditures
231-1500-15-6110060 unallocated Grant Funds $ 0.00 000 $ 11,568.05 0.00 100.00%
231-3200-32-611000 Hazard Pay-Police (Transfer to 0.00 0.00 185,000.00 0.00 100.00%
231-3500-35-611000 Hazard Pay-Fire (Transfer to 0.00 0.00 98,052.51 0.00 100.00%
231-4200-42-611000 Hazard Pay-Street (Transfer to 0.00 0.00 25414 .44 0.00 100.00%
Total ARP Expenditures $ 0.00 0.00 § 320,035.00 0.00 100.00%
ARP Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.co 201.49 § 0.00 1,832.19 0.00%




City of Ellijay
10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 10

Revised Budget
For Technology Surcharge Fund (240)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023

Current| Current Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
240-0000-00-3511Y3 Technology Suicharge $ 0.00 % 576.00 $ 14,500.00 § 5,672.00 60.88%
240-0000-00-361000 Interest Income 0.00 41.42 0.00 319.35 0.00%
Total Technology Surcharge Fund Revenues $ 0.00 § 617.42 % 14,500.00 $ 5,991.35 58.68%
Expenditures
240-3200-32-531100 Office/Operating Supplies $ 000 $ 0.00 § 9,000.00 § 0.00 100.00%
240-3200-32-542400 Capital Quttay-Computer Equi 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.00 100.00%
Total Technology Surcharge Fund Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 14,500.00 $ 0.00 100.00%

Technology Surcharge Fund Excess of Revenues Over $ 0.00 $ 617.42 3 0.00 § 5,991.35 0.00%




City of Ellijay
10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 11

Revised Budget
For Multiple Grant Fund {250)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023

Current Current; Annual YTD: Remaining
Account Number Budget| Actual Budaet Actual Budget %
Revenues
250-0000-00-334310 Direct State Granls $ 000 % {1,099.50) $ 000 § 0.00 0.00%
250-0000-00-361000 Interest Income .00 148.79 0.00 2,080.79 0.00%
Total Mulfiple Grant Fund Revenues $ 0.00 $ {950.71) § 0.00 $ 2,080.79 0.00%
Expenditures
250-2500-25-531190 Misc Expense 3 000 § 000 $ 0.00 $ {160.00) 0.00%
Total Muttiple Grant Fund Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § (160.00) 0.00%

Multiple Grant Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expendit $ 000 $ (950.71) $ 0.00 § 2,240.79 0.00%




City of Ellijay

10/18/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 12
Revised Budget
For Hotel/Mote! Fund (275)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current Current] Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget| Actual Budget| Actual Budget %
Reventes
275-0000-00-314100 HotelMotel Tax $ 000 §$ 7.126.49 18,000.00 $ 43,685.49 (142.70%)})
275-0000-00-361000 Interest Income 0.00 128.10 0.00 1,228.50 0.00%
Total Hotel/Motel Fund Revenues $ 0.00 $ 7,255.59 18,000.00 $ 44,913.99 {149.52%)
Expenditures
275-1500-15-572500 Fees paid to Chamber of Com $ 000 $ 0.00 0,500.00 % 16,794.61 (76.70%)
275-2750-27-531102 Fireworks 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 15,750.00 (85.29%)
275-2750-27-531190 Misc Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,860.08 0.00"/9_4
Total Hotel/Motel Fund Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 18,000.00 $ 37,404.69 {107.80%)
Hotel/Mote! Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditure § 0.00 $ 7,255.59 0.0¢ $ 7,509.30 0.00%




City of Ellijay
10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 13

Revised Budget
For Cemetery Fund (276)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-3 Ending September 30, 2023

Current| Current Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
276-0000-00-349100 Sale of Cemetery Lots $ 0.00 § 2,250.00 § 5,000.00 % 6,000.00 (20.00%)
276-0000-00-361000 interest Income 0.00 161.99 0.00 1,338.66 0.00%
Total Cemetery Fund Revenues $ 0.00 $ 240199 § 5,000.00 $ 7,338.66 (46.77%)
Expenditures
276-2760-28-531190 Misc Expense 3 6.00 & 000 § 5,000.00 $ 0.00 100.00%
Total Cemetery Fund Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 0.00 100.00%

Cemetery Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.00 $ 2,401.99 $ 0.00 $ 7,338.66 0.00%




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 14
Revised Budgel
For SPLOST {321)
For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023
Current Curren Annual YTD Remaining
Account Number Budget| Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues
324-0000-00-313100 Special Local Option Sales Ta $ 0.00 42,6586.77 $ 375,000.00 $ 372,322.69 0.71%
321-0000-00-361000 Interest Income 0.00 1,196.61 0.00 17,896.22 0.00%
Total SPL.OST Revenues $ 0.00 43,853.38 $ 375,000.00 $ 390,218.91 (4.06%)
Expenditures
321-4200-42-534221 Street Maintenance $ 0.00 0.00 $ 300,000.00 §  1,038,657.00 (246.22%)
321-4200-42-541225 Parks & Recreation 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 8,117.30 67.53%
321-4200-42-541305 LMIG-2019 0.60 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 100.00%
321-4200-42-541400 Infrastructure 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,912.32 0.00%
Total SPLOST Expenditures $ 0.00 0.00 $ 375,(}00.00 $ 1,061,686.62 (183.12%)
SPLOST Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.60 43,853.38 § 0.00 % (671,467.71) 0.00%




City of Ellijay

10/13/2023 12:43pm Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 15

Revised Budget

For the Fiscal Period 2023-9 Ending September 30, 2023

Current Current Annual YTD| Rematining
lAccount Number Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget %
Total Revenues $ 0.00 § 248,352.65 $ 3,465573.00 $  2,568,766.19 25.88%
Total Expenditures $ 0.00 § 96,202.10 $  3,232,073.00 $  2,730,005.37 15.53%
Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 0.00 § 152,150.55 $ 233,500.00 § (161,239.18) 169.05%




09/01/23 - 09/30/23

TOTAL COMMENTS

EMS CALLS 63

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS 6

LANDING ZONES 0

STRUCTURE FIRES 0

VEHICLE FIRES 1

BRUSH/GRASS FIRES 1

FIRE ALARMS 0

SMOKE INVESTIGATIONS 2

ILLEGAL BURNS 0

HAZ_MAT 3

AUTOMATIC AID 1 ALREADY IN TOTAL
MUTUAL AID 0 ALREADY IN TOTAL
SERVICE CALLS 0

TREE DOWN CALLS 1

OTHER CALLS 0

BLOOD DRAW 4

RESCUE 1 Person stuck in elevator
TOTAL FOR SEPTEMBER 82




RE: Monthly Code Enforcement Update

— Land Building
Building e . .
Permits Disturbing Planning Inspections
Building/Construction ! Permits Meetings
3 0 2 7
. Zoning .
Zoning Change Variance Zoning
Zoning Applications Applications Consultations
0 0 4
Verbal Written Complaint Citations
Housing & General Warnings Warnings Mediation
Code Enforcement
1 0 0 0

Andrew Mathis, Code Enforcement Officer

Permits:

- 843 - 179 Courier St - bathhouses
- 844 — 220 Summit View Ln - deck
- 845 - 179 Courier St — comm remodel

FYI:

- The Howard Simmons Rd annexation is canceled. Bill Holt withdrew as the Simmons
Estate representative, After consulting with the city attorney, Mr. Simmons will have to

resubmit with a new representative.




COUNCIL MEMBERS:
Tom Crawford, Al Fuller
Kathryn Lancey, Sandy Ott
Kevin Pritchett

Al Hoyle, Mayor
Lori Pierce, City Clerk

RESOLUTION 23-

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT
THE UPDATED COMMUNITY WORK PROGRAM
AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT
FOR GILMER COUNTY AND THE CITIES OF ELLIJAY AND EAST ELLUAY

WHEREAS the Georgia Planning Act of 1989 requires local governments which assess impact fees to
update their Capital Improvement Element and other related documents on an annual basis; and,

WHEREAS the Ellijay-Gilmer County Water and Sewerage Authority has for that reason prepared
updated documents relative to current and proposed capital improvements projects in its service area
and impact fee financial information for its service area; and,

WHEREAS these aforementioned updates and documents have been prepared in accordance with the
Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures for Local Comprehensive Planning established by the
Georgia Planning Act of 1989 and other applicable rule, as amended; and,

WHEREAS Gilmer County and the Cities of Ellijay and East Ellijay held a joint Public Hearing on Monday,
August 14™ 2023 at 10:00 am in the East Ellijay City Hall for which customary and adequate public
notice was given; and,

WHEREAS the Department of Community Affairs has reviewed these documents and found them in
compliance with the Minimum Standards, and the Northwest Georgia Regional Commission reviewed
these documents with positive findings;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council of Ellijay hereby adopt
the documents prepared by the Ellijay-Gilmer County Water and Sewerage Authority, namely
the Ellijay/Gilmer County Capital Improvements Project Updates for July 1, 2023 to June 30,
2028 for both water and sewerage, and the 2022/2023 Impact Fee Financial Reports for both
water and sewerage.



Adopted this Day of October, 2023.

BY:

Al Hoyle, Mayor
City of Ellijay

ATTEST:

Lori Pierce, City Clerk
City of Ellijay



